OFFICE OF THE (860} 291-7208

TOWN COUNCIL

FAX (860)'201-7880

TOWH C&ERF
EAST HARTFGRD

DATE: January 18, 2022
TO: Town Council Members
FROM: Rich Kehoe, Chair

RE: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 7:00 p.m. Town Council Chambers
and Microsoft “Teams”

This meeting is accessible through “Microsoft Teams” 1-929-235-8441
Conference ID: 935080032 #

In accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town Council will be
held as follows:

Tuesday, January 25, 2022
7:00 p.m.

Town Council Chambers/Microsoft “Teams”

The purpose of the meeting is to meet to hear public comment, discuss and possibly vote on the
following:

A. Applegate Lane ~
1. The Acquisition of Parcels of Land that Comprise Right-of-Way currently known as
Applegate Lane, and Abutting..031 +/- Acre Vacant Parcel and
2. Dedication of Applegate Lane as a Town Road/Public Highway
B. Brookside Lane -
1. The Acquisition of Parcelsof Land that Comprise State Property Currently Known as
Brockside Lane; and
2. Dedication of Brookside Lane as a Town Road/Public Highway

cc. Mayor Walsh
Rich Gentile, Assistant Corporation Counsel



